
DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Re: PHESI Request for Meeting
1 message

Nestor Aquitania <Nestor.Aquitania@phesiholdings.com> Fri, May 7, 2021 at 11:05 AM
To: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Hi mam/sir,

Good day! I would like to follow up po your confirma�on and email address for our request mee�ng on
May 12, 2021. 

THank you.

Nestor Aquitaṅa Jr.
Nestor.Aquitania@PhesiHoldings.com
09953809639

From: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 11:48 AM
To: Nestor Aquitania <Nestor.Aquitania@PhesiHoldings.com>
Subject: Re: PHESI Request for Mee�ng
 
Mam/Sir,

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email.

Thank you.

mmmacarandang
PMD/RICTU Staff

On Tue, May 4, 2021 at 10:57 AM Nestor Aquitania <Nestor.Aquitania@phesiholdings.com> wrote:
Hi Ma'am/Sir,
 
Good Day!
 
May I ask po for the confirma�on on our proposed date of mee�ng as stated in our le�er request.
 
Thank you po.
 
Best regards,
 
Nestor Aquitaṅa Jr.
Nestor.Aquitania@PhesiHoldings.com
09953809639 
 
 

From: DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph> 
Sent: Monday, 3 May 2021 2:46 PM 
To: Nestor Aquitania <Nestor.Aquitania@PhesiHoldings.com> 
Subject: Re: PHESI Request for Mee�ng
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mailto:Nestor.Aquitania@phesiholdings.com
mailto:mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph


Mam/Sir, 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of your email. 
 
Thank you. 
 
mmmacarandang 
PMD/RICTU Staff 
 
On Mon, May 3, 2021 at 2:34 PM Nestor Aquitania <Nestor.Aquitania@phesiholdings.com> wrote: 

 
MA. LOURDES G. FERRER, CESO III  
Regional Execu�ve Director  
DENR Region 4-B MIMAROPA  
6th Flr. DENR by the Bay Bldg.  
1515 Roxas Blvd., Ermita Manila  
 
Good day! 
 
Dear Ma'am,
 
PHESI would like to request for an online mee�ng together with DENR-FMB, PENRO and CENRO. This is
with regards to the issued FLAg to PHESI. Please see a�ached le�er request for the complete details.
 
Hoping for your kind response and confirma�on. 
 
Thank you and regards,
 
Nestor Aquitaṅa Jr.
Nestor.Aquitania@PhesiHoldings.com
09953809639 

 
 
--  

OFFICE OF THE REGIONAL EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES
MIMAROPA REGION 
P: (02) 8248-3367/ 8248-3468
A: DENR by the Bay Bldg., 1515 L&S, Roxas Blvd., Ermita, Manila 1000
W: http://mimaropa.denr.gov.ph/
E: mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph

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
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